/ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/2025/ 244 Dated: (/09 /2025

To
The Commissioner,

Municipal Corporation of Delhi,
Dr. SPM Civic Centre, New Delhi - 02,

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in r/o M/s Hare Rama Guest House

located at T-416, T-298, Main Bazar, Pahar Ganj, New Delhi- 110055.

Sir,

This has reference to MCD portal online application Id No0.2025082812966 dated
28.08.2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the above
mentioned premise was visited by the officer concerned of this department on dated 08.09.2025
in presence of Mr. Galib (Manager) and observed that the shortcomings intimated vide letter of
even No.F6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/311 dated 01/07/2025 (copy enclosed) have not been complied
yet.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building /premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing authority/

Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully,

(Virendra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

o\t
Copy to:- g\‘{\q
The Licensee,
M/s Hare Rama Guest House at T-416, T-298, Main Bazar, Pahar Ganj, New Delhi- 110055.

Encl: As above.



GI-(:) VERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

HEAD QUARTERS : DELII FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELIII — 110001

No.FODFSMS/GIMNDZ 3\ Dated:Q../ 0772025
To.

The Manager,
M/s Hare Rama Guest House,

T-146, 1-298, Main Bazar, Pahar Ganj,
New Delhi,

Sub: Issuance of FSC (Fire Safety Certificate) in r/o M/s Harc Rama Guest Housc, T-146, T
298, Main Bazar, Pahar Ganj, New Delhi.

Sir. .
This has reference to on line 1D No. 2025052609090 dated 19.06.2025, on the subject cited

above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the sitc was inspected by the officer concemned of this

dcpartment on 25/06/25 in the presence of Mr. Galib Manager and following shortcomings were
obscrved:

Smoke management system is found nonfunctional.

Co detectors are not provided in some rooms and some arc found nonfunctional.

MCP & PA found nonfunctional. )
Further, 08 nos of rooms arc shown in the building plans and same arc operating

whercas only 03 rooms arc filled in application form, accordingly clarification is
required to be submitted to use of extra rooms.

Bty -

In view of above c. the casc is rejected and Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be renewed

al this stage duc to above shortcomings. Thereforc.. you are requested to rectify/ clarify the above
shoricomings and re-submit for further consideration in the malter.

Yours f&Athfully,

Copy to: w :

I. The Commissioner MCD, Civic Center, New Delhi.



